

From: Gerd.Zimutta@de.kspg.com
To: [Ansley.Alexander \(NHTSA\)](mailto:Ansley.Alexander@NHTSA)
Subject: BMW Auxiliary Water Pump Recall Inquiry
Date: Friday, May 18, 2012 3:28:40 PM

Mr. Ansley,

We are writing in response to your question whether Pierburg supplied these auxiliary water pumps or any same or similarly affected pumps to any other vehicle manufacturer that produces vehicles for the United States market. We have reviewed all of the data and offer the following answer:

Pierburg Pump Technology GmbH has not supplied any same or similarly affected water pumps to any other vehicle manufacturer that produces vehicles for the United States market. The auxiliary water pumps affected were provided to the BMW Group for its use in its vehicles and limited to the vehicle production as noted in the BMW Group 573 letter.

Best regards / Mit freundlichen Grüßen

Pierburg Pump Technology GmbH
Gerd Zimutta

Legal Department / Rechtsabteilung
Telefon +49 2131 / 5 20 20 37
Telefax +49 2131 / 5 20 21 66

----- Weitergeleitet von Gerd Zimutta/Holding/KSPG am 18.05.2012 21:26 -----

Gerd Zimutta/Holding/KSPG	An
14.05.2012 11:23	alexander.ansley@dot.gov
	Kopie Thema
	BMW Auxiliary Water Pump Recall Inquiry

Mr. Ansley,

We are in receipt of your e-mail question regarding the BMW auxiliary water pumps. We are in the process of collecting and verifying this information and will provide you with a response end of this week.

Best regards / Mit freundlichen Grüßen

Pierburg Pump Technology GmbH
Gerd Zimutta

Legal Department / Rechtsabteilung
Telefon +49 2131 / 5 20 20 37
Telefax +49 2131 / 5 20 21 66

----- Weitergeleitet von Gerd Zimutta/Holding/KSPG am 14.05.2012 11:00 -----

<alexander.ansley@dot.gov>	An
10.05.2012 15:45	<gerd.zimutta@de.kspg.com>
	Kopie Thema

Mr. Zimutta,

Guten Tag and Good afternoon. I am contacting you in regards to recent U.S. safety recalls from BMW for certain auxiliary water pumps they have deemed defective. I have included the recall documents with this email.

BMW identified Pierburg Pump Technology GmbH as the manufacturer of this defective equipment. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is trying to learn if any other vehicle manufacturer also received this equipment.

Did Pierburg supply these same, or similarly affected, auxiliary water pumps to any other vehicle manufacturer that produces vehicles for the U.S. market?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Alex Ansley

US DOT- NHTSA

Office of Defects Investigation

Recall Management / W46-412

1200 New Jersey Ave SE

Washington, DC 20590

P. (202) 493-0481

F. (202) 366-7882